Re: SB-Kiss - 3/5/2022 Blake, Laura ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 09/03/2022 06:59

Yes, that's correct.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 10:59:27 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: SB-Kiss - 3/5/2022 Blake, Laura ROOM and TOUR

She did check in?

On 09/03/2022 06:58, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> This guest was a No show to the tour. They called her to reschedule,
> but she never answered her phone or email.

>

>  Thank you.
>
> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

>

> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
> Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 10:47:50 AM

> To: reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: SB-Kiss - 3/5/2022 Blake, Laura ROOM and TOUR

>

> Hello,

>

> Tour date : 03/08/2022 @ 8am

>

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

> Sent: Tuesday, February 15,2022 7:38:21 AM

> To: reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: SB-Kiss - 3/5/2022 Blake, Laura ROOM and TOUR

>

\%

Hello,

Reservation booked.

\%

Confirmation : 650827615

\%

\%

Dates of Stay : 03/05/22- 03/12/22

\%

Two Bedroom Villa. Summer Bay Orlando.

\%

| will let you know the tour info later.


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, February 11,2022 12:21:14 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: SB-Kiss - 3/5/2022 Blake, Laura ROOM and TOUR

>

> Ellie,

>

> Margo said you are waiting on this one.

>

> Please book SB in Orlando

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

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

>

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
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